
Date : 2/19/2023 2:21:27 PM
From : "Paul Dulberg" 
To : "Law Office Of Alphonse Talarico" 
BCc : "Paul Dulberg" , "Tom Kost" 
Subject : Baudin - Process Service
Dear Mr Talarico,

Per our conversation, Gazelle is done.

Please file with the new judge a motion requesting all 4 forms of process service listed below at 
both Baudins addresses, Oakwood Hills Police Department at 3020 N Park Dr, Oakwood Hills, 
IL 60013 and Kelran Inc. aka Baudin Law Group Ltd. at 820 E Terra Cotta Ave #138, Crystal 
Lake, IL 60014
1. New sheriff process service.
2. New private detective process service. https://krimsonprocess.com/#9423aeba-ff58-4682-
bd1f-52121c8bde79
3. Process service  by USPS Certified Mail.
4. Process service  by Publication (Shaw Media local-Northwest Herald) in Crystal Lake IL 
 publicnotice@nwherald.com and Daily 
Herald https://marketplace.dailyherald.com/il/legals/search and https://usalegalnotice.com/usa-
legal-notice#698fb930-60a4-4ce6-aaf7-613ea17297b0

Lets do all 4 forms of process service simultaneously so if any fail others like #4 is the catch all 
and Baudin is served.

Paul 

On Feb 19, 2023, at 10:37 AM, Alphonse Talarico 
<contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com> wrote:

From: Paul Gizel <notifications@mail.servemanager.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 18, 2023 3:52 PM
To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Subject: [ServeManager] 3 Jobs Updated
 

Attempted Serve
Paul Gizel shared a service notification with you:

Details

3 jobs affected
Process Server: Paul Gizel 115-002647 
Date & Time: Feb 18, 2023, 3:50 pm CST 
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Service Type: Non-Service 
Description of Service:
Owners of this building are Randy and Kelly Baudin. They have turned the home into a multi unit 
home. The Bidens do not reside on the property. I spoke to Eric Gassman and he states he resides in 
the front of the property. Other tenants rent the rear of the property. He said the Baudin’s live locally 
and have a property in Florida. He did not have the address. He stated Randy is a police officer with 
the Lakewood Police Department.

Service Address

304 S McHenry Ave, Crystal Lake, IL 60014-6037, McHenry

Jobs
Job: 8399026 
Priority: Routine 
Due Date: Mar 12, 2023 
Recipient: Kelran, Inc. c/o Kelly N. Baudin 
Case: 2022L010905 
Plaintiff: Paul R. Dulberg, Individually and The Paul R. Dulberg Revocable Trust
Defendant: Kelly N. Baudin a/k/a Baudin & Baudin, Baudin & Baudin an Association of Attorneys, 
Law Offices of Baudin & Baudin, Baudin & Baudin Law Offices, William Randal Baudin II a/k/a Baudin 
& Baudin, Baudin & Baudin an Association of Attorneys, Law Offices of Baudin & Baudin, Baudin & 
Baudin Law Offices, Kelran, Inc. a/k/a The Baudin Law Group, Ltd., Joseph David Olsen, a/k/a 
Yalden, Olsen & Willette Law Offices, Craig A Willette, a/k/a Yalden, Olsen & Willette Law Offices, 
Raphael E Yalden II, a/k/a Yalden, Olsen & Willette Law Offices, ADR Systems of America, LLC., 
Assumed Name ADR Commercial Services, Allstate Property and Casualty Insurance Company
Court: Circuit Court of Cook County 
County: Cook 
Documents: Alias Summons , Complaint 

Job: 8399012 
Priority: Routine 
Due Date: Mar 12, 2023 
Recipient: Kelly N. Baudin 
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

Job: 8399003 
Priority: Routine 
Due Date: Mar 12, 2023 
Recipient: William Randal Baudin II 
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

Shared with you by:

Paul Gizel 
Gazelle Process & Investigations PLLC. 
office@gazellepi.com 
847-752-4450 
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